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FBI 

Date: · 2-2~--68 

Transmit the fo !lowing in ------------:-::,-,------=-------,-.,-------------; 
(Type in plaintext or co de) 

Via __ A_I __ R_T_E_L ____ _ 
(Priority) 1 

-------------~----------------------------------L------- -

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI _ (92-6054} 

FROM: /{f/J} LEGAT, ROME (92-80) (P.) 
-c::/ -

SUBJECT: . LA -COSA NOST~ 
. AR - . CONSPI'-RACY 

_Re1lenUet 1-18.- .68. 

Dr. BORIS -GIULIANO, Ch-ief, _ Squadra Mobile, Police 
Headquarters, Palermo; Sic._ily, telephonically_ advise·d Legat 
on 2.:..28....:68 tha-t the trial 'of the . sevent¢e-n i~,dividuals charged 
with criminal cons-piracy will _commence en 3-14-68 at the Palermo 
Tribunal. 

VICENZO MARTINEZ, ~RANK GARO;FALO-, and ROSARIO VITALITI 
will stand trial. JOSEPH -OOI~"A'NNO; SANTO .SORGE, GARMINE. .GA~NTE, 
JOHN PRIZIO~A, RAFFAELE -QUA,S:ARANO, and :FRANCESOO SCIMONE will 
be tried in absentia. 

Any pertinent deve:lopments will be reported to the 
-Bureau promptly. 

4 - Bure~u 

All INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNC'.A))SIF[IJ1lfiED _ _ __ C/J/r-LJ 
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